TABLE OF CONTENTS

D	A.	CE	-44
т	M	UT.	-11

1 <> THE ADVENTURES OF NOGERT <><><><><><><><>><><><><><><><><><><><
2 <> THE ADVENTURES OF PRINCESS LUCY <><><><><><><><> 4
3 <> THE ADVENTURES OF THE WEIRD MAN <><><><><> <>> <> <>> <>> <> <> <> 6
4 <> THE ALPHABET GIRL <><><><><> <>> <> <> <> <> <> <> <> <>
5 <> THE CURSE OF THE SEA <><><><><><><><><><><>
6 <> THE NEW ADVENTURES OF PRINCESS LUCY <><><><>><><>><> <> <>> 11
7 <> THE RANDOM GIRLS <><><><><>>>> 13
8 <> THE SECRET WORLD OF ABBERDOODLE & PARDALADOMUS <><><><>>> 14
9 <> THE SILLY MAN <><><><>><> <>> <> <> 15
10 <> THE TALES OF LEXI THE WATER FAIRY <><><><><>><> <>> <> <>> <>> <> <> <> <
11 <> THE WHERECAT CLAN <><><><>><> <>> <> <>> <> <>> <> <>> <> 22

THE ADVENTURES OF NOGERT

One day when the brave explorer Nogert

Was out on an adventure in the forest

Out of nowhere came the evil Dr. Jessica

Kidnapped Nogert & took him to her evil lair

It was a three days trip they traveled over the mountains

Thru the misty swamps of death & down the tunnel of doom

Then they reached the castle in the castle the evil Dr. Jessica

Tied him to a post and then went to get the tools but

Nogert came prepared he had a pocket knife in his backpack

He quickly poled it out & cut the rope with it then he escaped

(Luckily the Dr Left the door open) eventually he reached his home

Where his wife yelled at him "where the hell have you been for the last six days?"

He explained to her by that time it was dark & they went to sleep

In the middle of the night Dr. Jessica flew in her helicopter kidnapped his wife & left a

threatening note on the door in the morning he read the note & knew he had to save his

wife & set out on a long journey to Dr. Jessica's evil lair

After climbing for 5 hours He decided to find water

He saw a pool of water in the far distance

He started walking toward it when he reached it there was a giant ogre

The ogre swan his bat at Nogert he ducked & stabbed the ogre with his pocket knife the

ogre dropped dead & Nogert got a drink of water & went on his way

Finally he reached the top of the mountain up there he found a crashed plane

After looking at it for quite some time he got an idea he ripped off a piece of the plane Set it on the ground step on it rode it down the mountain well dodging falling rocks. He was having the time of his life he reached the bottom & found himself in the misty swamp of death he started walking towards the swamp suddenly he sank throe the ground

Fell in to a dark cavern suddenly a giant spider came walking toward him Nogert thought fast & chopped off all eight legs then quickly past it then he realized he was in the tunnel of doom he continued on his way until he reached the castle at the castle there was a guard he sad holt you shall not pass he flipped out his knife & then stabbed him in the throat the guard fell down in pain & Nogert opened the door then walked through it

He found his wife tied up to a post just like he was the evil Dr. Jessica laughed & pulled out a knife Nogert pulled out a sword & destroyed Dr. Jessica saved his wife & went home.

THE END

THE ADVENTURES OF PRINCESS LUCY

Deep in the forest lies a giant castle in the castle lives a little 16 year old girl named Lucy one day Lucy decided to go out to the village so she went out of the castle and went on her way on the way to the village she saw a pretty little daisy and daffodils so she went two steps in to the forest and when she got out of the forest she had 100 flowers then she went to the village and gave 24 flowers to 12 families that live in the village then she went to her cosine Amelia's castle and had a slumber party with 6 of there friends after dinner and the movie Lucy tolled all her friends about her adventure in the forest that day then they all went to sleep the next day Lucy went back in to the forest then as it was getting dark she got lost and got vary scared then she saw a beautiful little cottage out side of the cottage were 2 little girls named Haley and Heidi in side the cottage was there parents named Caitlin and Nathan then Lucy asked Heidi how to get out of the forest Heidi told her to stay over that night so Lucy stayed over that night then in the morning she thanked them for there help and generosity then she said good bye and found her way home and told her parents that she forgot to tell them that she was going to sleep at Amelia's castle last night but she never told them about her adventures in the woods. The next day Lucy went to the village and saw a frog then she kissed the frog then the frog trend in to a handsome prince named Jack then they got married and lived happily aver after.

The End Deep in the forest lays a giant castle. In the castle, lives a young sixteen year old girl named Lucy. One day, Lucy decided to go out to the village, so she went out of the castle and went on her way. On the way to the village, she saw a pretty little daisy

and daffodils. Then, she went two steps in to the forest and when she got out of the forest she had 96 flowers. She then went on to the village and gave twelve families from the village bouquets of flowers. After her trip to the village, she went to her cousin Amelia's castle and had a slumber party with six of their friends. After dinner and the movie, Lucy tolled all her friends about her adventure in the forest that day and then they all went to sleep. The next day, Lucy went back in to the forest. As it was getting dark, she got lost and got vary scared. After some time walking around in the dark, Lucy was about to start panicking and then she saw a beautiful little cottage. Outside of the cottage were two young girls named Haley and Heidi, inside the cottage were their parents, named Caitlin and Nathan. Lucy asked Heidi how to get out of the forest and Heidi told her to stay over that night so that Lucy could have a better chance of finding her way home. So Lucy stayed over that night and then in the morning, she thanked them for their help and generosity. Then she said goodbye and found her way home and told her parents that she forgot to tell them that she was going to sleep at Amelia's castle last night. But she never told them about her adventures in the woods. The next day, Lucy went to the village and saw a frog. She then kissed the frog and it transformed into a handsome prince named Jack. Then they got married and lived happily aver after.

THE ADVENTURES OF THE WEIRD MAN

Once upon a weird time, there was a weird man who did weird stuff. He gathered his family band, and went to capture an elephant. But when he got there, the elephant turned into a rocket ship, and his family band turned into dolphins that bit the man's eyelashes non-stop. He screamed in pain and stumbled into a pig. The pig squealed, which attracted a rocket ship. The rocket ship exploded into a million pieces that smelled like Clorox, but the weird man didn't like Clorox, so he ran away screaming, and that's how the world started ending.

The weird man was running and smacked into a tree. The tree turned around and screamed at him. After he was admonished, the weird man farted, and it made him laugh. The fart was so powerful that the whole world exploded, which propelled the weird man into space and he landed on Mars. The Martians kidnapped him and took him to their evil lair, where they strapped him up to a torture machine. The torture machine tickled him, which was his worst fear. It tickled him so hard that he barfed up barbeque sauce. Then the Martians turned into mice, and the mice chewed the cord, setting the man free. The weird man filled the planet with TNT and said, "Im'a firen ma lazaar. Bwaaaaaaah...." Then he shot a laser out of his mouth, and the laser ignited the TNT, and the planet blew up.

He was shot out into space again, and got caught in an asteroid belt, and was knocked unconscious. When he regained consciousness, he flew to Venus, but it was too cold

there, so he left and traveled on toward Uranus. When he arrived, he flew into the butt hole of Uranus. He hid in there for a while, but the whole planet started shaking, and he was flung out into a giant swirly white thing. Of course, the only thing that could be a swirly white thing was the Milky Way. Two days later, the Milky Way Martians brought him milk & cookies to eat, which he loved.

Next, he flew to a nearby planet called Bliblublah, aka, "The Random Planet". Once he landed, he realized the planet was deserted. Then the planet started splitting in half, and he fell into complete darkness. He hit his head and woke up to a bunch of robots surrounding him. He beat them up and all the robots were destroyed. After that, the weird man read the "Holy Bible". He got really excited and glued himself to the bottom of a 10ft pool. The glue turned into maggots, and the maggots turned into flies, and the universe exploded.

THE ALPHABET GIRL

One day there was a girl,

Who loved the alphabet,

She loved singing the song

She loved witting lower & Upper case,

but most of all she loved saying her favorite word,

Antidisestablishmentarianism.

THE CURSE OF THE SEA

One day the brave sisters/explorers,

Molly & Madeline were on a mission

To solve the curse of the sea. They were

Walking in the forest, at the edge of the water,

Then suddenly they herd a noise in the tree, they

Turned around then out of nowhere there was a ghost

She said to them do not be afraid as for I am the ghost

Of the water & I come baring a massage from under the sea,

We need your help lately people have bin dragged down to the

Bottom of the ocean by a mysteries force we need your help to find

Out were the force is coming from & how to stop it. In to the ocean

Come we must move quickly so we won't be seen. Then a huge gust

Of wind through them in to the ocean. They swam down down

Until finely they reached the bottom. At the bottom there were thousands

Of body's they looked around, then the found a black hole that was sucking,

The body's down to a under water/ground tunnel, they fallowed the tunnel which

Led them to a secret fort inside the fort there was a giant sea monster. The sea monster

Saw them than he ran away & they chased him all the way to the end of the tunnel.

When they reached the end of the tunnel then the monster hid himself & started shaking

then Molly walked toward him pulled off his mask, then she realized it was Cleo Clarke

her friend from preschool who hated water & always tries to destroy people that she

hates. So why did you destroy all these people molly asked, I did it because I was jealous of them always mocking me & blabbing about how great they are & all the trophy's they got. So I desisted to destroy them so I won't have to lesion to them & it would have worked

If it warned for you two, well you will have all the time you need to think about your actions in jail. Thank you for all your help & now I give you the power of water so when ever you're in trouble you can tern in to water & you'll be safe.

THE NEW ADVENTURES OF PRINCESS LUCY

One day when Princess Lucy is painting murals on her bedroom walls she hears a strange noise coming from outside, "hmm I wonder what that noise could be?" When she goes outside she sees a dragon and a fairy gesturing that she fallows them, "hello dragon and fairy! Where are we going?" They turn around and walk towards the forest, "ok not much of talkers I see, wait up!" The deeper they get into the forest the more talkative she gets. "So why are we on this journey? Who are you guys? Why am I who you needed for this quest? Do you guys ever talk?" the dragon and the fairy stare at each other and keep walking. After a long time walking they stop at gate, though the gate is a magical world full of dragons and fairies, "why do you two need a princess?" Dragon: "Welcome to Fairgonland the land of fairies and dragons! I'm the head dragon Firegold"

Fairy: "and I'm the head fairy Waterpearl, thank you for coming"

Lucy: "Wow Fairgonland I never knew this was a thing! I mean I knew that dragons and fairies are things because we have dragons and fairies in my world but I never knew where they came from!"

Firegold: "I'm glad you like it Lucy"

Lucy: "hey, how do you know my name, how do you know who I am since we've never met and why do you need me here?"

Waterpearl: "we know who you are because we can go to your realm whenever we want but we try to stay hidden unless someone in your realm needs our help or if we need help in our realm from someone like you"

Lucy: "ok but I'm just a princess from a small kingdom and I don't have any powers so I don't know how I can help you guys sorry. Why do you need my help?"

Firegold: "Waterpearl and I don't always agree on things and our people are turning on each other"

Waterpearl: "we need you Lucy to bring the fairies and the dragons back together" Lucy: "how can I do that?"

Firegold: "by turning into a combination of a fairy and a dragon and becoming the queen of Fairgonland"

(Then Lucy magically transforms into a Fairgon which looks like a fairy with a dragon's tail that can breathe fire and has a magic wand)

Lucy: "attention everyone I am your new queen! Lucy queen of Fairgonland and with the help of Firegold and Waterpearl we promise to keep the fairies and dragons united forever!"

THE RANDOM GIRLS

One day three sisters, Abbie, Parlin & Aurora.

We're doing their normal random things because,

They're the most random girls in the whole universe.

Anyway so they were hanging out & they got so bored,

THE SECRET WORLD OF

ABBERDOODLE & PARDALADOMUS

One day a baby Abberdoodle meep, was playing in a park, with her best friend Pardaladomus meep. They loved playing together and having fun. Then they went home to watch a movie and went to bed.

THE SILLY MAN

Once upon a time

There lived a man

A magical man that

Can turn into anything

Especially the silliest man

In the world witch is the thing

He loves turning into the most but

One day he couldn't do anything because

His powers mysteriously disappeared he had

No clue why or how it happened just then he found

A mysterious note that said "I evil Dr. Jessica have stolen

Your powers so I can use them for evil and with out them you

Will turn into nothing but dust... Meuahahaha" then out of nowhere

Came a huge gust of wind and then there was an angel who told him to close

His eyes then imagine himself with his powers again and as happy as ever then

He opened his eyes the angel was gone and he had his powers back and distorted Dr.

Jessica and lived happily ever after.

THE TALES OF LEXI THE WATER FAIRY

Once upon a time there was a fairy named Lexi, Lexi is a water fairy and she gets her powers from water. One day when Lexi was flying around in the woods near her house, she saw a new path that she had never seen before and she started to fly down it. When she got to the end of the path, she saw a huge, beautiful castle with many turrets, a big fountain in front of it and lots of Pegasi flying around the castle. Then she saw two people walk out of the castle and went over to them to introduce herself.

"Hi, I'm Lexi, what are your names?" Lexi said with excitement.

"I'm Princess Annabel," said Annabel.

"And I'm Princess Skylar," Skylar added.

"Welcome to our castle," said Annabel.

"Wow, you two have such a beautiful castle," said Lexi.

"Thank you," said Skylar. "Would you like to come in?" she added.

"I'd love to!" said Lexi.

Lexi, Skylar and Annabel walked into the castle. As they walk in, Lexi's mouth drops from all the colors in the room and the huge chandelier on the ceiling.

"Wow!" Lexi said amazed. "This place is so awesome and epic!" she adds.

"Thanks" Annabel and Skylar say in unison.

"Would you like the tour?" Skylar asks.

"Yes please!" Lexi says nodding her head.

As they walk around the castle, Lexi tries to keep her mouth closed but she can't because everything is too cool and impressive and every room, they walk

through is better than the next. When the tour is over, they hangout in the living room to get to know each other better.

"I have so many questions! How long have you lived here? How long has this castle and that path been here? Are you sisters or a couple? How long have you had Pegasi?" asked Lexi.

"We've lived here and this castle and the path have been here forever," said Skylar.

"We've also had Pegasi forever and we're a couple," said Annabel.

"Cool, how come I've never seen the path until today?" Lexi asked.

"Because it usually stays hidden with a magic force field so that no evil beings can get in," said Skylar.

"Then why was it open for me?" Lexi asked.

"Because we were lonely and wanted someone to hangout with," said Annabel.

"And we've always wanted to meet a fairy," said Skylar.

"Cool, so what do you guys do for fun around here?" Lexi asked.

"We swim in the pool in the backyard and we ride on our Pegasi and sometimes we will go for walks in the woods," said Annabel.

"Cool, I've never ridden a Pegasus before, but I guess I don't need to because I have wings and I love pools and hanging out in the woods," said Lexi.

After a couple of hours of chilling, the three decide to go walking in the woods.

But, as they are leaving the castle, Skylar has a better idea.

"Hey guys," Skylar says. "We should go flying and explore the skies instead!"

"That's a great idea!" said Annabel. "Let's go!" she adds.

Annabel and Skylar get their favorite Pegasi, Winter for Skylar and Snowdrop for Annabel. Then the three new friends start flying away and go up into the clouds. When they get to the top of the clouds, they discover a whole new world full of gods and goddesses. While they're flying around in this new world, they see a big path and fly down it. At the end of the path, there is a huge castle that enamors them and they try going in. When they get to the front door, Angela, the goddess of weather, comes out of the castle and she isn't happy.

"Who has come to my castle and disrupted me from my job!" she bellows.

"Hi miss, I'm Lexi the water fairy and these are princesses Annabel and Skylar," Lexi says in a scared voice.

"We're sorry we have disrupted your work," Skylar said timidly.

"Well, I'm very busy with work so please leave me alone and go see another god or goddess!" Angela shouts in an angry voice. Angela then slams the door in their faces, not realizing that the door does not fully close.

"We're so sorry we bothered you," Lexi says softly.

"It's our first time here and we saw a path that led us to your castle," Skylar adds.

"What is your job, miss?" Lexi asks nervously.

"I'm Angela, the goddess of weather!" Angela bellows while opening the door. "I control the weather all over the world!" she adds.

"Wow! That's so cool!" Lexi squeals with excitement. "Can we see where you work?"

"No you can't see where I work!" Angela shouts angrily. "If you want to see my work, then go back down to Earth and look up at the weather! Now if you'll excuse me, I need to get back to work immediately!" Angela storms away and shuts the door again.

In a quiet and calming voice Skylar whispers through the door, "We are very sorry, we just wanted to make a new friend."

"We understand that you're very busy and need to keep working," Annabel adds softly.

Angela hears the girls, sighs and decides to come out again. "You girls are sweet! No one ever comes up here because they're all scared of me. But you folk are so friendly and endearing," Angela admits.

"Aw thank you," Lexi says happily. "We will be your friends and will come by whenever we can."

"That's so nice, thank you," Angela says smiling. "And I'm sorry for getting so mad before, I'm not around people very often so I'm still getting used to how to interact with others," she adds in a calm tone.

"That's cool, we understand." Lexi says.

A few minutes later after Angela thinks about it, she invites the others in and shows them how her job works. Then Skylar has an idea.

"Hey guys!" Skylar squeals "We should go to Earth so Angela can see the weather she's created in action!"

Everyone agrees and they go down to Earth. When they get to Earth, Angela squeals as she witnesses rain for the first time.

"Wow! I love the rain so much! This is so much fun!" Angela shouts in excitement.

"If you want to see something really cool with water, watch this." Lexi says as she shows everyone her powers. Lexi makes a big water slide with loop-de-loops out of water and Skylar and Annabel have a blast. But when Angela goes upside down on the loop-de-loop, Skylar and Annabel are shocked at what happens. When Angela gets off the slide, she notices Skylar and Annabel and is perplexed on why they look so shocked. Then Lexi comes over to them after she puts back the water she used.

"Hey guys, what's up? And why do you too look so shocked?" Lexi asks. Skylar points at sky, then Angela and Lexi look up and are in awe with what they see. In the sky, the rain is going up instead of coming down. As they're looking, they wonder how this happened.

"When I was upside down on Lexi's water slide, her powers must have messed with my powers somehow, which made this happen." Angela says realizing what happened.

"So how do we fix it?" Annabel asks.

"I don't know, this has never happened before." Lexi says.

"Ooh, I know!" Said Skylar, "If Lexi makes another water slide and Angela goes on it backwards, then maybe the rain will come back down." She adds.

"Ok let's try it." Lexi says. Then Lexi makes another water slide and Angela goes on it backwards. As Angela goes backwards on the loop-de-loop, the rain starts falling down again.

"Hooray! It worked!" Skylar shouts with joy.

"Well this has been a wonderful day! But I should get back to work soon" Angela says.

"Yah we should get going too" says Annabel.

"Me too." Lexi says, "I can't wait to see you all again soon!" Then everyone goes home and can't wait for their next adventures together.

THE END

THE WHERECAT CLAN

One night deep in the forest,

there was a Wherecat clan. They

were making a plan to stop the evil hunter

Evil Ella. The leaders of the clan are

Abby Star and her Sister Hannah Star (who

is also the healing Cat). Then came Brigid, Natalya and

Aurora Stone, and last but not least little Maya Grayshine

(the newest and the youngest member). They kept trying to think

of ways to destroy Ella, but none of them worked. Then Evil Ella jumped

from behind a tree and kidnapped little Maya and took her to her Evil lair.

In the lair Ella strapped Maya to a torture machine and asked her "where is the

Crystal of power"

"I don't know leave me alone" shrieked Maya.

"no I will not leave you alone until you tell me WHERE IT IS!!!!!!!!!!" screamed Ella then Maya said "all right all right I'll tell you but first let me get off of this".

"Very well" said Ella

so Ella let Maya out of the machine then Maya ran out the door as fast as she could back to her clan and told everyone what had happened. Then Abby & Hannah decided that they would track down evil Ella and her evil lair. So the next day with plenty of food and supplies Abby & Hanna went on their adventure.

On their way they battled, Monkeys monsters & scary creatures.

Then they finally found the evil lair then they burst the door open

& walk inside

then out from nowhere jumps the great evil Ella "muwahahahaha"

then Ella straps Abby & Hannah up to a torture machine and asks them "where is the

crystal of power"

"we don't know screamed Abby & Hannah.

"very well I guess I'll have to destroy you now" said Ella

"Fine destroy us but leave everyone else alone!" said Hannah

"ok if you wish" says Ella

"wait I know were the crystal is" sighed Hannah "I just didn't want to tell you" "well tell

me were it is" Ella shouts "Never" said Hannah

Ella: "tell me"

Hannah: "no"

Ella: "Tell me!!!!!!!"

Hannah: "fine I'll tell you the crystal of power is in the volcano of doom"

"Where is the volcano?" Ella asked

"my sister & I will show you" said Hannah

Ella: "ok let's go"

off they went they traveled thou the dark woods over the broken bridge & past the

tunnel of doom then they made it to the volcano at the volcano. Hannah walked up to a

crystal drawing in the volcano, she pressed her paw down on it, revealing a secret cave.

In the cave they see stairs that lead them to the top of the volcano. At the top they fined

a secret map that leads them to a secret world in the secret world they fined the crystal

of power

"mine!" yelled Ella

"ares" said Abby & Hannah

"It's mine!" yelled Ella

"nope if we touch it it's ares if you tough it its yours" said Hannah

"no give it to me never just kidding hear you go" Hannah says

"hahaha what this isn't reel you tricked me nooooooo" cried Ella

"bye Ella" said Hannah

Then Ella wakes up they destroy her and go home. And everyone practices fighting

then Ella's daughter Dr. Jessica walks up to them and says "you killed

24

"you'll never get the crystal" says Abby

Dr. Jessica: "yes I will"

Abby: "no you won't"

Dr. Jessica: "yes I will"

Abby: "no you won't"

Dr. Jessica: "yes I will"

Abby: "no you won't"

Dr. Jessica: "yes I will"

Abby: "no you won't"

Dr. Jessica: "yes I will"

Abby: "no you won't"

Dr. Jessica: "yes I will"

Abby: "no you won't"

Dr. Jessica: "yes I will"

Abby: "no you won't"

Dr. Jessica: "yes I will"

Abby: "no you won't"

Dr. Jessica: "yes I will"

Abby: "no you won't"

Dr. Jessica: "yes I will"

Abby: "no you won't"

Dr. Jessica: "yes I will"

Abby: "no you won't"

Dr. Jessica: "yes I will"

Abby: "no you won't"

Dr. Jessica: "YES I WILL!!!!!!!!!!!!!""

"so you want the crystal? come and get it!" says Abby

"yes ok" says Jessica: "Let's go"

Abby: "fine let's go"

Abby takes her to the volcano of doom and drops the crystal in to the volcano, stupid Jessica thinking she is doing this to save her mom she jumps into the volcano and kills herself "well that takes care of that" Abby says

Then she goes back home and starts practicing again and everyone had an awesome fun amazing and epic time ever.